

From: Loretta Garcia

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 15, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0275-EX-PL-2001- Reply

---

Message:

This responds to Mr. Kennedy's question regarding File No. 0275-EX-PL-2001. The question is as follows: Please verify that mobile and fixed base (ship-to-shore) operations will be performed under this experimental license and please state the radius in kilometers from the fixed base in Hanahan, SC as the center of mobile operations.

The answer is as follows: Yes, the testing operations performed under this experimental license will be mobile and fixed (ship-to-shore) via satellite. The outside extent of the communications could include the Atlantic Ocean to European shores and the waters of the continental United States as far as the west coast of the United States.

Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding this application. Loretta Garcia; Irwin Campbell & Tannenwald, PC; 202-728-0400; email: LGarcia@ICTPC.com.